# Kimbolton Parish Council

Minutes of the Face to Face Parish Council Meeting at Kimbolton Village Hall on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup>

January 2023 at 7.45pm

**Present:** Cllrs Ed Rollings, Will Mears, Becky Beaumont, Henry Beaumont, Jo Read, Doug Underwood and Brian Morris.

In Attendance: Brian Tonks (Lengthsman and Footpath Co-ordinator) and John Stone.

- 1. To receive apologies for absence. none
- 2. To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interest none
- 3. To adopt minutes of the previous meeting 6<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Agreed by all.
- 4. Village Reports -
  - **4.1** Footpaths (Brian Tonks)
    - Nothing to discuss
  - 4.2 Lengthsman (Brian Tonks).
    - Nothing to discuss
  - 4.3 Drainage grant
    - All works have been completed
  - 4.4 Update on A4112 Road Safety/Speeding.
    - The SID has been up and running
    - Report from Steph our Community Support Officer on speeding and other issues can be found in 12. Any Other Business
- 5. Finance To note the financial position and consider the following payments
  - **5.1** Online Banking update Natwest are still dealing with the issues with the parish council account. Natwest have given assurances that they will not freeze the account whilst they complete their actions.
  - 5.2 Payment to Hitrees of £54.00 agreed
  - 5.3 Payment to Hardwick of £335.00 agreed
  - **5.4** Payment of Clerk services to Bell Beaumont of £563.70. For the period October December 2023 agreed
  - 5.5 Update of account 2022/23 accounts looked over an agreed
  - **5.6** Accounts for 21/22 will be completed and checked over by accounts by the next meeting
  - 5.7 VAT return will be completed in time for the next meeting
- **6. Kimbolton Village Hall** Bell to order 1 pallet of sandbags from Radbournes and Ed to make sure it's mentioned that they are at Kimbolton Village Hall in the Roundabout magazine.
- 7. Hamnish Village Hall Nothing to discuss
- 8. Planning Applications -

- Planning Search Herefordshire Council P223397/F Little Hundred, Middleton on the Hill - Proposed change of use of land from agriculture to garden and retrospective creation of a new vehicular access (part retrospective) – Awaiting decision. – Comments have already been made.
- Planning Search Herefordshire Council P224134/F Orchard House Middleton on the Hill The erection of a new building of the same size and profile and on the same site as a recently collapsed building for use as a holiday let (part retrospective) Awaiting decision. This is the 2<sup>nd</sup> application for the holiday let. More information has been provided, however the Parish Council comments on the original application have not been answered, so it was decided to submit the same comments on the application regarding whether the holiday let footprint is the same as the original barn. There are no scale on drawing to show the size of the original building and the holiday let.

## 9. Assets of Community Value.

- Nothing to mention currently.

### 10. Kings Coronation

- It was noted that for the Queens coronation they held a sports day, dance in the evening and mugs were handed out at the school.
- Will is going to speak to Tim & Fiona Bunting regarding options similar to their Jubilee event earlier in the year.
- It was decided to form a Committee to plan the event.
- We will also speak to Leyster's committee regarding the mugs they are getting for children in the area

#### 11. To note Correspondence

- All ward Members and Parish Council are to report road defects and issues to the following website <a href="https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/roads-1/report-problems-road">https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/roads-1/report-problems-road</a>
- Lee Fishwick, our locality steward is being replaced. We will be getting a new locality steward in February/March, but we do not have a contact yet.

#### 12. Any Other Business

- Cecil Price raises the potential planning at Whylebrook Orchard. Cecil Price made the comments that occupants were living on site for more than the maximum 28 days in 2022 and have been on the site every day so far this year
- Steph, our Community Support Officer made the following comments
  - Police with speed guns have been active in the village since her last update, including 7 tickets given out in one session.
  - o There is less enforcement during the winter breaks due to causing hazards
  - o It has been noted that there have been a lot of break ins in the area
  - You can sign up to the neighbourhood matters automatic emails that let you know the local crime. Ed Rollings agreed to contact the Roundabout magazine to include details of how residents can sign up to the emails.
- 13. Public Forum To receive comments from members of the public. none made
- 14. To raise matters for next agenda
  - Hamnish Village Hall Payment towards the village hall renovations
  - Kings Coronation
- 15. To note date of next meeting 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023 at 7.45pm
- 16. Close the Meeting at 8.40pm

Signed:	••••••
Date:	

Correspondence – Bell Beaumont, The Wing Flat, Hamnish Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 0QR Email: <a href="mailto:kimboltonclerk@gmail.com">kimboltonclerk@gmail.com</a>